QUESTIONS/ANSWERS

Attached is a list of questions from several different interested parties and our responses:

1. Should the responses be sent to the Las Vegas address or the Washington, DC address?  If they are to be sent to Las Vegas, what is the street address since express mail services cannot deliver to P.O. box?  Response:  I would prefer to receive proposals via the Industry Interactive Procurement System (IIPS).  However, I will accept quotes via e-mail, regular mail or Fax.  My e-mail is spencer_peterson@ymp.gov, My address for overnight mail or package delivery is:  U.S. Department of Energy, Office of Repository Development, Attention: Spencer Peterson M/S 523, 1551 Hillshire Drive, Suite A, Las Vegas NV 89134.  My Fax number is (702) 794-5557.

2. Will you accept email responses? Response:  Yes, see question 1.  
3.  Where will the meeting with OCRWM specified in Section C.2.1 be held? This will affect the estimated travel costs.  Response:

4.   Is there a sample of the SPD (Site Services Planning Data) that can be reviewed so that we may accurately reflect time to update the sheet for the 77 sites?  Response:  We will not be providing a sample copy of the SPD prior to award.

5. Will DOE OCRWM issue a letter to the utilities informing them that the selected contractor is gathering this data for use in characterizing facilities to handle the eventual transportation of their spent fuel to the repository? Response:  This will be discussed between the awardee and DOE after award.
6.  When we download the solicitation from your web site, the pdf version is blank, and the Word version begins on page 2, Price Schedule? Are there pages preceding page 2, and if so could you fax them to us at 410-571-7977? Thank you for your assistance.  Response:  The first page of the quote (solicitation) is a Standard Form (SF) 1449.  We’ve correct access to this document.  It’s now in Adobe Acrobat 5.0 and should be downloadable.

7. How is a bid submitted? Is it done electronically?  Response:  Please refer to the instructions in the IIPS system (where the solicitation is found) for instruction on submitting proposals.  Also, refer to item 1.
8. If we use a subcontractor for professional services, must the sub be a small business? This question arises from page 3, clause reference 52.212-5 Contract Terms part (b)(5)(i) clause 52.219-6. Clause 52.219-6 (c) Agreement references "small business concern ... shall furnish... only end items manufactured or produced by small business concerns."    Response:  No, The last sentence of your reference paragraph for FAR 52.219-6 states “This paragraph does not apply in connection with construction or service contracts.” 

9. Would you please confirm whether this solicitation is for Time and Material where by the Labor Categories with hours and rates are given, rather than just one (lumped) Fixed Price?  Response:  The pricing arrangement is Labor Hour, level of effort.  Please refer to FAR 16.602 “Labor-hour Contracts” for additional information. 

10. Note the labor category and rate description on the price schedule, along with a not to exceed price. Admittedly, this is a fairly clear indication that the resulting contract will be Time and Materials, NTE. However, I’m not finding any explicit reference to the type of contract to be awarded or payment terms. Please provide clarification of these aspects of the expected contract. Response:  See item 9 above.

11. Could you please provide a sample data sheet, and also possible give us an additional 7-10 days to respond?  Response:  See item 4 above for data sheets.  Concerning opening date extension. No extension of the opening date is planned due to the number of interested parties. 
12. How many sites are included in the scope? Attachment 1, C.1 refers to "... the facility interface and infrastructure capabilities of the 72 commercial and 5 DOE sites." C.2 refers to "...each of the 72 commercial sites...” Response:  The scope covers only the 72 commercial sites”.
13. The level of effort required for data collection will be heavily dependent on what data needs to be updated. Is it intended that all FICA and NSTI data will be updated. If not, will DOE define the scope of the data which needs to be updated or will this be the responsibility of the contractor? Response:  The FICA and NSTI data are not to be updated.  The contractor will review the scope of information contained in the FICA and NSTI reports and generate a Facility Interface Data Sheet (FIDS).  (c.2; C2.2)
14. Some of the 77 sites referenced in the solicitation were not included in the scopes of the FICA and NSTI projects. There was only one DOE site and some of the utility power plants were not completed. Thus, there will be not be a complete set of data to update. For these additional sites, it is DOE's expectation that the level of effort will be the same as for the other sites in the scope of this solicitation? Or is this left to the judgement of the contractor? Response:  The contractor shall generate a DIDS for each of the 72 commercial sites.
15. How many SPDs have been prepared? How many SPDs will DOE provide? There is a typographical error in C.2.1 sub 1 which makes it unclear.  Response:  SPD’s will be provided for 59 units.  SPDs have not been completed for 18 units.  Of the 72 site locations some have more than one type of unit and therefore SPDs were prepared to cover those particular units.
16. Will DOE provide copies of the FICA and NSTI data? Is it available now to allow us to use it in making our estimate of manhours required for the project? Response:  DOE will provide copies of the FICA, NSTI, and SPD data for the contractor’s use.  It is not available for use in the bidding process.
17. Will DOE provide a list of site contact personnel and contact details or will the contractor need to use existing contacts at the sites to identify the correct points of contact? Response:  DOE does not anticipate that the contractor will be in contact with utility site personnel.
18. In C.2.1, sub 2, will DOE submit the draft Facility Interface Data Sheets to the sites for review or will the contractor do that?   Response:  DOE will submit the review the draft DIDS and discuss with individual utility site personnel.
19. Will DOE contact the site operators to advise them that this project is being contracted and encourage them to cooperate with the contractor? Some site staff did not cooperate wholeheartedly in the FICA and NSTI projects. Response:  DOE does not anticipate any contact between the contractor and utility personnel.
20. Will DOE follow up with the operators, in the event they do not respond fully and on schedule to allow completion of the Facility Infrastructure Data Sheets on the program specified in the solicitation? Without this, the contractor may not be able to meet the timescale for completing the project using updated information. Response:  See item 19 above.
21. Will DOE take the lead in resolving any issues related to proprietary information and security concerns which may arise during the work to update the relevant facility data? During the FICA and NSTI projects, a number of utilities expressed concern about providing information passed to them by the facility designers under proprietary restrictions. Also, since September 11, 2001, there are new concerns about providing information to third parties about nuclear facilities.  Response:  See item 19 above.
22. Will DOE specify the cask parameters to be used as the basis for proposing the cask systems to be used at each site in C.2.1. sub 4 or is this the responsibility of the contractor?  Response:  The contractor will develop these parameters based upon their knowledge of the capabilities of the sites.
23. It is not clear how the results of task C.2.1.4 are to be presented. Is the proposed cask system for each site to be included in the Facility Interface Data Sheet, in a separate deliverable, or is this left for the contractor to propose?  Response:  It is left to the contractor to propose the best way of presenting this information.
24. There is no reference in the solicitation to the use of a database. Does DOE have any requirements, specifications or limitations related to the creation and use of a database for this project?  Response:  There is no expectation that a database will be created as a result of this project.
25. The only meeting indicated in the defined tasks is prior to the start of the work. However, it seems that a meeting towards the end of the project would be useful to present the data collected, the cask systems proposed for each site and OCRWM comments. Is it acceptable for such a meeting to be included as an option in the proposal? Response:  Yes.
NOTE:  IF YOU HAVE ALREADY SUMBITTED A PROPOSAL YOU MAY SUBMIT ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR CHANGE PAGES UNTIL CLOSING TIME OF THE REQUEST FOR QUOTE.  ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS OR CLARIFICATIONS, PLEASE SUBMIT VIA MY E-MAIL   Spencer_Peterson@Ymp.Gov OR BY PHONE, (702) 794-5521.  
